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. KILINDTNI PIRR

Tr+ copy of correspondence with'Messrs Rendel and . .
Robertson from wiich it will be seen that_ they recommend’
the purchase of barge with sand pump and Lobnltx rem
be postponed pending further information which Mr Gailey .
Has ‘ue.en\ab'{eu to report by itzlegram.Proposes to dafsr
order. .
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AND THE
‘BEING QUOTED.

N, LONDON WHITEHALL CARDENS,
LONDON, 8. w.

13th August. 1912

8ir,
I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of
ur letter No.23409/1912 of the 2nd of August gt
sanctioning the purchase of a barge with a sand 1.;1mp a.t.
one end and‘a. Lobnitz ram at the ot}wr as reéommended
in Messrs Rendel and Robertson's letter of the 1&1&;3; of
June last. »
2. We have been in further coﬁnunication with the

Consulting Engineers on this subject and I enclose for

the information of the Secretary of State a copy of the

T £,1912 correspondence frpm which :I.f will be seen that Messrs
i Aug,1912 _ Rendel 4and Robertson now recommend that the purchase. of
the plant be postponed.
3. Provided that the -Secretary of State has no
objection to this éourae we accordingly propose to defer

- oy
the ordering of this plant until such time as the

Consulting Engineers consider that the results of Mr
Gailey's enquiry warrant the pﬁrchase.

4. Ur Gailey is being instructed to telegraph
_,;tho‘nteces'sary information.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

of Btate
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WHITEHALL CARDENS,
LONDON, 8. w.

13th August 1912

8ir,

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of
your letter Yo.23409/1912 of the 2nd of August -
sanctioning the purchase of a barge with a sand pump at
one end and’a Lobnitz ram at the other as recommended

in Messrs Rendel and Robertson's letter of the 14th of

June last.

2. We have been in further coﬁmunication with the
Consulting Engineers on this subject and I’;nclose for
the information of the Secfetary of State a copy of the

1th. Aug,1912 correspondence from which it will be seen that lMessrs 4
3t 2. 1912 Réndei and Robertson now recommend that the purchase of
the plant be postponed.

3. Provided that the Secretary of State has no
objection to this course we accordingly propose to defer
the ordering of this plant until such time as the
Consulting Engineers consider that the results of Mr
Gailey's enquiry warrant the purchase.

4., Mr Gailey is being instructed to telegraph :
_the necessery information.
I have the honour to be,
8ir,

X

Your Obedient Servant,
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&m Agents to Messrs Rendel & Robertson.
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7th August 1912

232

Gentlemen, ,
With reference to recent correaspondence
respecting the proposed deep water pier at Kilindini,
Aug,l912 © 1 transmit a copy of a letter which we have received from
the Colonial Office sanctioning the purchase of a barge
. *&V - . with a sand pump at one end and a Lobnitz ram at the other“

a8 recommended in your report of the 14 o June,

2. _ We observe however in this connection that in

the second paragraph of your letter of the 1st of August
you consider that it would be preferable to defer the
purchase of thiis plant until the probable result of Mr
Gailey's enquiry is known.

3. We shall be glad to know whether you are still
of opinion that the purchasé‘;ﬁould be delayed and,
if so, we request you to state for the Secretary of
State's information the reasons which have induced you
to alter your opinion on this point.as expressed in the
penultimate paragraph of your abo%e mentlonéd report,

I am &c.p, | &

S8d) P. Ezechiel

for Crown Agents
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Msane RSNOML AND ROBERTSON 7O CHOWN AGENTS, 9 33
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- By 13. Dartmouth Street,
i Westminster. S.W. {

9th August.lglz.

Gentlemen,

UGADA_RAILWAY, KILINDINI PIER.

.In reply to paragraph 2 of your lefter of
thHe 7th August referring to advice given by us in
our Report of t;e l4tnh June on the sabove =ubject,we'
beg to say that the death 67 the late Mr.Currie shortly
. after that date has altered our views as to the
‘{mmédinte order ofha Rock-breaker.,

o Ve expected on the 1l4th June thut we should
have had Kr.Currie's assistance in determining the
paﬂer»?nd exact character of the machine when ordered,
but he ceased very soon after the 1l4th June to be
able to holyfup, dying early in July. Then came the
appointment of lr,Gailey to make snguiries.

To order the machine before these enquiries

commenced might lead to some regretable error,

We are, eto.,










